Goksel Guner

Case Manager London



Case Management Experience

Goksel is a highly effective case manager with over two decades of experience. He specialises in leading the assessment and rehabilitation of adult and paediatric patients with complex neurological conditions, including cases regarding severe brain injury and cerebral palsy. Goksel has also led the delivery of impactful and comprehensive community care packages for individuals with physical disabilities, Down's syndrome, autism, and mental health conditions.

Goksel ensures the delivery of robust, integrated care via leading and collaborating closely with multidisciplinary teams, including occupational therapists, physiotherapists, psychologists, speech & language therapists, and various medical professionals. Goksel has extensive experience in the management of large care packages, driving optimal performance via the provision or rigorous training, supervision, and appraisals.

Goksel ensures all parties remain informed, guided, and coordinated via clear and effective communication, liaising with a diverse variety of stakeholders including contractors, local authorities, health professionals, clients, service users, families, and representative. Goksel brings a rigorous knowledge of Civil Procedure Rules and obtained a Bachelor of Laws in 2020. He maintains a full understanding of all industry changes and developments via extensive continuing professional development.

Specialisms

- Brain Injury
- Cerebral Palsy
- Physical Disability
- Mental Health

Down's Syndrome

- Autism
- Neurological Conditions

Qualifications

- IIR
- Various Advanced Health & Social Care Qualifications

Professional Background

Goksel brings expertise generated across a 24-year career leading the delivery of high-quality care to a diverse range of patients, including an extensive background in care home and domiciliary care. This has included operating as a Home Care Manager and a Specialist Carers' Project Manager. Early in his career, Goksel obtained significant experience collaborating with a clinical neurophysiologist in delivery community-based services to brain injury clients. This included receiving training and supervision in the application of combined cognitive retraining and rehabilitation programmes.

In 2002, Goksel took on the role of assistant case manager with Community Case Management Services, providing a wide variety of support including sourcing local support staff in alignment with client requirements and manging care, training and other day-to-day operations. He subsequently worked as an independent case manager, leading the coordination and delivery of complex care packages for cerebral palsy and brain injury clients.



Career History

Case Manager

Various (1997 - Present)

Assistant Case Manager

Community Case Management Services (2002 - Present)

Specialist Carer's Project Manager

Turkish Cypriot Community Association (1997- 2002)

Home Care Manager

Osborne Grove Residential Home (1998 - 2002)

Memberships

 British Association of Brain Injury Case Managers

Ages Covered

Adults & Paediatrics

Additional

Fluent Turkish